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U4'I'E: October 2. 2009 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 

Conference code: 4 I36406 

Tallahassee, FL L A  

TO: .4ll Parties o r  Rccurd 

FROM: Jerry HallcnstcIn, Covcrnmcnt Analyst 11. Division of Rcgulatory Compliancc 

RE: Dockef !No. O~n!2i: l~TP-~l~rl~est i~~tr i io~r ;trio t h  c~ttrhlislr,tre,rf qfuper.utiorr.i 
support syteiirs pemra)rent petjorninirce me(r.wres for itrcimrbetrt loctrl e.i-c/icrrrge 
teleco~ir~truni~trtio~~s conipunies. (AT&T FIoritIu Truck) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY C1VE.N that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct an 
informal workshop in Docket No. 000121A-TP to discuss proposed revisions to AT&T's 
wholesale Performance Assessment Plan. Specifically, staff will address revisions to the SQM 
portion of the Plan at this workshop. A subsequent workshop will be held to discuss the SEEM 
portion of the Plan. The workshop is scheduled for the fo l l~~v ing  dates, time, and loc a t '  ton: 

DATES 1-1 Location I CALL IN N U M T !  
I November 9-10,2009 I 9.30 A.M. EST 1 Room 180 I 1-888- 808-6959 


